121

108 Rey Aveaus, Apt. 102
Derval, P.4.

Sept. 3, 1965

Dear Mr, Maclean

Enclesed is a supply ef C & N Ferms #2 (repert ferms.). I am serry for
the delay, but I was eut ef ferms and was expecting a new supply frem Tereate.
Un*uﬁ new, the Mentreal Cemtre was printing my ferms, and the new peliey is
for the natienal effice te print all ferms and Bulletins in the future. Anyway,

1 received the mew supply te-day.

The next Cemet and Neva Bulletinm sheuld be eut seem. I prepared it
in July and semt it te Teremte, se I hepe it is out seen ! Yeu may mete that
the part en Cemet De Vice-Swift is a little sutdated. Simce I prepared the
Bulletin, the Cemet has been recevered, and seems te be abeut three magaitudes

fainter tham predicted.

Best regards and geed ebserving,

Jim Lew
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